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BRICK MASONS TRUST FUNDS 
Bricklayers Local No. 4 Southern California 

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL MODIFICATIONS 

 

TO:  All Participants of the Brick Masons’ Health and Welfare Fund 
  
FROM: Board of Trustees 

RE: Restated Plan Document and Dental Calendar Year Benefit Maximum 
Improvement  

DATE: August 2023 

The Trustees are pleased to provide you with  a new Restated Plan Document, effective August 
1, 2023, and to announce the following change to your dental benefits, effective January 1, 2023: 

Benefit Current Benefit 
Through December 31, 2022 

New Benefit 
Effective January 1, 2023 

Calendar Year Maximum $1,000 $2,500 

Please include this Summary of Material Modification with your current SPD. If you have any 
questions about your current benefits and eligibility, please review the new restated Plan 
Document or contact the Trust Administrative Office at (626) 646-1080. 
 
This document has been uploaded and is available on the participant website at 
www.socalbrickmasonsbenefits.org. 
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